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Q: Cohort 16 & Title I Schools Posted On: 10/24/2017 10:09:28 AM

Good afternoon Ms. Brennan,

Students Motivated Through The Arts (SMARTS) will be submitting a grant application for the 21st Century 
Learning Center funding.  Are all Title I schools who do not currently have a 21st Century Learning Center 
eligible to be a school partner?  Also, what is Cohort 16? Please define.

I look forward to your response.

A: Not all Title I schools are eligible. All Delaware public schools (including charter schools) with 40% or more 
low-income rate are eligible to apply as the school partner. 

The updated list of eligible schools can be found here: 
https://doeapppublic01.doe.k12.de.us/BidManagementPublic/#viewproposal?propID=226 

Cohort 16 is the sixteenth year of 21st Century Community Learning Centers requests for proposals. The bid 
documents and application which are due on January 10, 2018 are all part of Cohort 16.

Answered 
On:

12/4/2017 12:10:43 PM

Q: Sub Grantees for 21st CCLC programs Posted On: 11/4/2017 1:40:17 PM

Where do you get the application to apply as a sub-grantee for the 21st CCLC programs?

A: The RFP, including bid materials and application are located here: 
https://doeapppublic01.doe.k12.de.us/BidManagementPublic/#viewproposal?propID=226 

Answered 
On:

12/4/2017 12:12:06 PM

Q: Submission of Multiple Grant Applications Posted On: 11/27/2017 2:01:41 PM

Is a grant applicant permitted to submit two separate grant applications'  for two individual schools?  Please 
let me know.

A: Yes, grant applicants are permitted to submit multiple bid documents and applications for multiple school 
partners. They may also include multiple school partners in one bid document and application.

Answered 
On:

12/4/2017 12:09:10 PM
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Q: Jennie E. Smith - Title I Posted On: 11/27/2017 2:03:26 PM

Have you received the fall- income data yet?  If so, were you able to find out any information pertaining to 
Jennie E. Smith Elementary?  Is Jennie E. Smith a Title I school? Please let me know.

A: The updated list of eligible schools can be found here: 
https://doeapppublic01.doe.k12.de.us/BidManagementPublic/#viewproposal?propID=226 

Smith Elementary is on the list of eligible schools. (Not all Title I schools are eligible. Schools must have 
40% or more low-income rate.)

Answered 
On:

12/4/2017 12:11:24 PM

Q: 12/1/17 Deadline Posted On: 12/1/2017 8:42:51 AM

Campus Community School has just been added to the eligibility list and we are just becoming aware of this 
today.  Will there be a date extension in regard to today's deadline to ask questions?  Our admin team has 
a planning day scheduled for 12/4/17.  Thank you for any assistance you can provide.  Carolin  

A: The deadlines that were in the original RFP will be maintained. Answered 
On:

12/4/2017 12:12:24 PM

Q: Program session requirements Posted On: 12/1/2017 2:43:27 PM

This inquiry is about the total number of program sessions required per the RFP.

From my understanding of the RFP language, Cohort 16 21st CCLC Programs should offer a minimum of:

• Approx. 4 weeks/4 days per week (16 days) in the summer, and
• Approx. 33 weeks/4 days per week (132 days) in the after school program.
• For a total of at least 37 weeks and 150 sessions minimum

Is there any room for flexibility on the total number of sessions that should be offered in the summer 
months and after school, and/or combined across each grant year? 

Thank you for any insight you can provide.

A: The RFP in Section 2 of Appendix B fillable application lists the minimum hours and days of operation. All 
minimum hours and days of operation must be met for successful Cohort 16 subgrant applicant programs to 
receive 21st CCLC funding. In total, Cohort 16 programs must offer a minimum of 37 weeks; 150 sessions; 
360 hours of operation. For the afterschool portion of the program, there is a requirement for 4 sessions 
per week; 2 hours per session. For the summer portion of the program, there is a requirement for a 
minimum of 4 weeks of programming, with 4 sessions per week, 3 hours per session. 

Answered 
On:

12/4/2017 12:11:43 PM


